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“Thou shalt sanctify the
fifticth year . . . for
it ie the year of Jubilee”

Lev. xxv. 10,

1861 « « - 1911
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MAGNIFICAT: anima mea Dominum.

Et exultavit spiritus meus: in Deo salutari meo.

Quia respexit humilitatem ancillee sua: ecce enim
ex hoc beatam me dicent omnes generationes.

Quia fecit mihi magna qui potens est : et sanctum

nomen ejus.

Et misericordia ejus a progenie in progenies: timen

tibus eum.

Fecit potentiam in brachio suo: dispersit superbos

mente cordis sui.

Deposuit potentes de sede: et exaltavit humile
Esurientes implevit bonis: et divites dimisit inanes.

Suscepit Israel puerum suum: recordatus miseri
cordia suz.

Sicut locutus est ad patres nostros: Abrah

semini ejus in sacula.




Cablegram from Dis Doliness,
Pope Pius X.

To Most Rev. M. J. SprarT,
ARCHBISHOP OF KINGETON

Holy Father sends blessing occasion Golden Jubilee of
Houee of Providence.
CArRDINAL MERRY DEL VAL

Delegatio Hpostolica,

Orrawa, Juse 20ru, 1912
Rev. MOTHER SUPERIOR,
B1sTERS OF CHARITY,
Hovse or Provipesce,
KiNasrox, Oxg
Dear Rev. MOTHER,

It would give me great pleasure to assist at the Golden Jubiten
of the House of Providence of Kingston and to see again the
noble work of charity which the good Sisters of Charity are doing,
but I very much fear that my many occupations will not permit
me to do so, as I should most readily aecede to your kind invita- |
tion, did my work and other engagements allow me this pleasure ‘

I most earnestly pray for the continued success of your work. ‘
I congratulate you most cordially on all that you have so zealously "
accomplished during these fifty years, and, wishing you, individu- |
ally and as & community, the choicest graces and favors of
Almighty God, from my heart I bless you and ali those entrusted ¢
to your care.

Yours sincerely in Xto,
-‘-P‘ F. STAGNI, O8M.,
ABP. OF AQUILA, §
DEr. Ap {5
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H Retrospect of fifty Vears

JOF ...

TChe Pouse of Providence, Kingston, Ontario.

((C)H E closing month of 1911 marked the Golden Jubilee of the

House of Providence, which joyous event gives fitting

occasion to present to kind friends and interested readers a brief
history of the work accomplished by our institution within the
past half century.

On his acecession to the See of Kingston, the late Right
Rev. E. J. Horan saw with utmost pleasure that while the children
of his Episcopal city were provided with all that was necessary
for mental and moral training and that the sick received most
careful nursing in the Hospital of the Hotel Dieu, there yet
remained a sacred portion of his charge to be cared for—these
were the orphans and homeless poor.

Unceasing were his efforts to securs for these cherished '
members of his flock, a safe refuge where weary and worn
humanity might find a haven of rest.

His Lordship appealed to Bisnop Bourget, of Montreal, to
assist him in this all-important enterprise to which his heart and
mind were mutually dirceted. Inexpressible was his joy on learn-
ing that his long-hoped for project would be most generously car-
ried into offect by the Sisters of Charity, of Providence, Montreal,
who nobly manifested the charitable spirit of their holy and



humble patron, St. Vincent de Paul, inleaving their loved Mother

House, to open in strange surroundings an asylum where the

helpless orphans, bereft of their natural protectors, and the aged
1nt

and infirm might find a home of comfort amid the consolations of

religion.

Arrival in Kingston 1861.

On a chill December evening of the year 1861, fonr zealous and
devoted Sisters of the Providence of Montreal, Sister Mary of the
Blessed Sacrament, Sister Mary Anselm, Sister Mary Andrew
and Sister Mary of Mt. Carmel bade adieu to their dearly loved
Mother House, and, forgetful of the winter's cheerlessness in the
ardor of their zeal, they found themselves ere morning in a plain
but cosy dwelling which would henceforth be designated the
House of Providence, of Kingston. The building was a two-
storied stone structure formerly occupied by military officers.
Thanks to the forethought of his Lordship, zealously assisted by
his sister, Miss M. Horan, who was ever regarded as the first
benefactress of the Providencs at Kingston, this humble dwel-
ling, presented to the Sisters on their arrival, a home-like air of
rest and comfort.

A dearly loved privilege, seldom enjoyed by new foundations,

was from the first morning of their arrival, granted these humble
daughters of Charity. Their Eucharistic King, dwelt in their
midst from the moment of the first Divine Sacrifice offered, Dee.
13th, by his Lordship, and there He ever remained, to be their
solace and joy, encouraging them onward when all looked dark
and hopeless.

Without delay the good Sisters commenced their arduous
works of visiting the sick, admitting and tenderly caring for the
aged, and of giving affectionate attention to the homeless little
ones,

The first twenty-fifth of March, speut in the community,

was a day of double rejoicing, as it brought to the courageous
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little band of Sisters an additional help, in the persons of two

hopeful young aspirants for the relizious |

that this memorable date is still marked in a becoming fest
manner, and that the members of the now extensive community

II!IKI‘I!H) ok forw «l to a ila eelebration of this eventful day

First Addition to the Building.

By this time the little dwelling proved itself tar too inads (quate
to accommodate the members of homeless ones, so His L rdship
purchased an adjacent though much dilapidated building which,
when put in repair, afforded more commodions quarters for the

orphans and aged.

Departure of Foundresses.

At the expiration of five years the foundresses returned to
their Mother House in Montreal, placing the management of the
[nfant Community, under the prudent guidanee of the first
professed candidate, Sister M. Edward ¢ MeKinley) a young and
inexperienced religious, who assumed the charge with great
reluctance,  Under her able administration the community gradu-
ally inereased in membership so that at the eclose of the first

deeade their number registered sixteen sisters,

Second Addition to Building.

As the applications to the orphanage and to the wareds of the aged
were daily growing more numerous, Mother Mary Edward saw the y
great necessity of better nccommodation and zealously set to work to
provide this for her inereasing charge, That the building might
be the more quickly completed, the Sisters and inmates were
obliged to vaeate their present dwelling and repuair to Regiopolis “
College, at present the Hotel Diea Hospital.
And now the self-sacrificing Sisters were ealled upon to make
additional effort to raise funds to begin the work. Sister Mary

June de Chantal ( Macnulay ) and Sister Mary Patrick (McKinley)

.
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spent seven weeks collecting in the Eastern States, and though they
reached Montreal with only a cent in their possession which they
dropped at St. Joseph shrine, inviting him to accompany them on
their mission, they returned with the goodly sum of $1,600, which
manifested the kind manner in which they were received. Another
collecting tour was cheerfully undertaken by Sr. M. Elizabeth
(Stafford) and Sr. M. Patrick to New York State, where, notwith-
standing, the hardships to be sustained on such a trip in the early
seventies thoy were amply repaid with a generous purse. These
tours, in addition to a very successful bazaar, held in 1873, with
net proceeds of 83,400, brought sufficient sum to pay off all indebt-
edness on the new house erccted in 1871, But what afforded
greatest happiness to the striving little community was that in
the new building they had & more fitting abode for their Divine
King of the Tabernacle than previously, for though they had
revealed many a heartache to their Hidden Master in the old
chapel, and had naturally grown quite attached to the holy place,
yet they not unwillingly bade farewell to its sacred precinets to

enter a more becoming and larger house of prayer.

The First Mission Fund.

At this junoture our saintly founder, Rt. Rev. E. J. Horan,
acceded to the urgent request of Rev. P. J. Harkius, of Holyoke,
Mass., for the establishment of a branch house of the order of
Sisters of Charity in that cily. Early in November four Sisters,
Sr. M. Edward, Sr. Mary of Mt. Carmel (Byrne), Sr. M. of the
Cross (Keating) and Sr. M. Patrick betook themselves from their
loved Mother House, the administration of which had ashort time |
previously passed into the gentle but firm hands of Mother Mary
John (O'Donnell) to undertake the strenuous work of caring for the
sick, the poor and the orphans, aud later to train the minds and
hearts of the boys in the city schools of Holyoke. Like the grain of
mustard seed, this mission has grown to a mighty tree, under

whose quiet shades many an orphan, many a patient and many a







weary aged person has found relief and consolation. It was for
the maintenance of this first mission that Sister M. Leonard

(Gargan) and Sister M. Teresa (Cleary) undertook a most

laborious task of collecting through the western states, which
journey covered nearly seven months and was crowned with

most satisfactory results
Memorable Events.

Hardly a year elapsed when to the universal sorrow of the
young community, their revered Founder, Rt. Rev. E. J. Horan,
showed indications of a weakened constitution, and too well they
understood that they were not long to have their solicitous
Founder as their Ecclesiastical Superior. On the 15th of Febru-
ary, 1875, a stroke of paralysis severed the slender cord that bound
him to this earth, and the sorrowing Sisters wholly resigned paid
their last respectful and loving tributes to their dear departed
Father

Rt. Rev. J. O'Brien, under whose jurisdiction our beloved
community then passed, proved an able and worthy successor,
always manifesting a deep interest in the progress and various
workings of the House of Providence

At this period Divine Providence came to the community's
relief in the procuring of a much needed grant from the Govern.
ment, through the influence of their ever-generous benefactor,
Hon. Wm. Harty, an eminent Canadian statesman, as well as a
trustworthy friend of the Institute. He interested the Catholic
representative in the Provincial Cabinet, the Hon. C. F. Fraser,
and a little later an official visit was made by the Inspector of
Charities, which resulted in the obtaining of a $1,000 grant to the
house. 1In his regular visits the Inspector expressed with delight
his utter satisfaction in the yearly improvements made for the
comforts of the feeble and the orphans. In 1879 the little
community was again called upon to sacrifice its venerated

ecclesiastical superior, whose sudden death at Qubec, filled the
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hearts of the bereaved sisters with consternation and grief. But
God in His Infinite wisdom filled the vacated see with a holy
prelate of untiring devotion and zeal for the strugging com-
munity. Rt. Rev. James Vincent Cleary, S.T.D., who proved not
only a spiritual director, but & most generous friend in the
discharge of his duties and in countless gratuitous acts of kindness

und helpfulness

New Laundry and Renobvations.

And while these varying scenes were passing, one by one the
homeless poor and little ones were daily asking shelter and pro-
tection at the House of Providence, so that very soon the building
was again too limited to accommodate all.  As his Lordship had
previously consented to the erection of a laundry with suitable
conveniences, and had co-operated in the renovation of the prop-
erty, he hesitated some months before agreeing with the proposi-
tion of erecting an addition. His attention just now was drawn
to Brockville where he proposed the opening of an lospital, u

sraphic account of which is shown in another article,

Mother Edward’s Silver Jubilee.

During the opening months of 1889, appropriate preparations

v were in progress for the proper celebration of Rev. Mother
Edward’s Silver Jubilee, she having resumed the responsibility of
Superior at the death of Mother M. John, and the dawn of the
glorious event brought light, joy and a feeling of general happi-
ness to our circle. The grateful devoted hearts of her children
were afforded an opportunity of expressing their veneration, love
and thankfulness to one, who had labored over a quarter of a cen-
tury, with untiring zeal to advance the interests of the Institution
and bring contentment, consolation and happiness to its members
Delegates from the two missions arrived in good season
laden with substantial tokens of affectionate esteem and sincere

congratulations of the missionaries. On the evening of the Great
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Day, March , & little entertainment l)}' the Sisters, followed
by Addresses and Presentations, opened the Triduum of Joy-
ful Celebration. His Lordship being engaged in Visitation of the
Parishes of the Diocese, telegraphed his congratulations to Rev.
Mother, and on his return came in company with his Secretary

to offer his kindest wishes in person

Increase in Orphans.

About this period negotiations were in progress between
the Community and the Catholie Protection Society of Liverpool,
Eng., for the recaption of orphans sent to Canada. His Lord-
ship highly favored the plan and on May of the following yenr
Mrs, Laey, Matron of the Society in England, arrived with one

hundred and thiety children, ranging from 3 to 15 venrs of

It was » very touching sight to soe these poor little straugers
clinging to their own, fearing to be separated, while many persons

stood around to choose whom they desired for themselves. Where

it all possible these howmeless little ones were placed as near their
own as could be areanged.  This charitable work was carried on
successfolly for the cour { five years, during which time many

hundreds of little boy< and girls were placed in the loving care of

charitably disposed families

St James’ Home.

At last the restricted (uarters of the inmates and sisters
forced them once more to appeal for His Lordship's approval of
erecting an addition. Their request not only met with His Lord-
ship's approbation, but a generous donation of $3,000 accom-
panied it, and the magnificent structure, known as St. James’
Home for Aged and Infirm, was at once commenced, and notwith-
standing many trials and difficulties of this particular time, the
building was successfully completed and in readiness for the

solemn ceremony of its blessing in October of '92
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Extension in Educational Sphere.

Late in December of the same year the paternal efforts of
their zealous prelate were being directed towards the establish-
ment of a Sisters’ school in Perth ; he being unceasing in his
earnest endeavours to spread the religious influence of his preci-
ons community over the hearts of the young in his diocese. A
detailed note of this mission is recorded in anotlier chapter.

The Chapel of OQur Mother of Sorrotws.

So rapid was the growth of the community and the number
of inmates within the next few years, that the urgent need of a
more commodious Chapel became manifest. His Grace, in his
never-failing fatherly generosity, when performing the ceremony
of the laying of the corner stone, most unostentatiously donated a
magnanimous cheque of $7,000 towards the building. Divine Pro.
vidence willed that he should not live to witness its solemn
blessing, for in the following February this esteemed and holy
ecclesiastic was called to his eternal reward. Many are the kindly
recollections still cherished of the late Most Rev. J. V. Cleary,
whose paternal solicitude for the welfare of the community,
showed itself in many ways and was deeply appreciated and
corresponded with by his good Sisters at the Providence.

The vacant Archbishopric was next filled by the Most Rev
C. H. Gauthier, D.D,, who proved a tender and devoted Father,

and goon won the love and esteem of all.

Dedication of Chapel.

The golden chain of years, connecting the past with the pre-
sent, has been linked by many memorable scenes, but none was
of such moment as the dedication of the chapel of Our Mother of
Sorrows. Now for the first time it could be felt that the Divine
Shepherd had a home set apart for Himself and a bell to be used
exclusively in His service. It may not be understood by all why
such should render unlimited happiness to the Sisters, but let it

e ———
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las
be remembered that it was the strength emanating from the
tabernacle of this holy edifice that enabled the striving sisters to
persevere in their laborious and often times repulsive acts of
charity, and it was while kneeling there in the silent stillness
that they received fresh courage and vigor to proceed a little
further in the footsteps of their Divine Spouse in the Tabernacle.
Mother Edward’s Death.

And oh ! what a heavy trial was at this moment in store for
the patient Sistors of the Providence. News reached them from
Trenton, where their venerated Mother Mary Edward was local
Superior since the previous general election, that she who had
been their guiding light since the foundation of the Institution,
had been summoned before her Divine Judge, fortified by the holy
Sacraments of the Church. Reviewing how wide-spread the com-
munity's sphero of holy activity has extended, under her vigorous
administration, challenges the admiration of all. She overcame
every difficulty, and especially that of Holyoke, which was a pain-
ful blow to her.

JS't. Vincent’'s Wing.

In close succession to the admirable work of architecture,
tho Church of Our Mother of Sorrows, the last addition, St.
Vincent's Wing, was undertaken and successfully accomplished
under the wise control of the prudent and amiable Mother Mary
Scholastica (McDonnell) who so proficiently strove to maintain
the perfect order and the educational attainments that previously
had been laid on such solid foundations. Her high estimate of
educational advancement shines forth in the prosperous teaching
missions which sho founded and which are to-day giving such
substantial and enlightened assistance to the various parishes
throughout the diocese. Their respective histories, as well as
cuts, are shown elsewhere.

A Heavy Loss.

But as seasons of shadow alternate with those of sunshine, so

now must be recorded, after these years of progress, a grave loss

that saddened the hearts of the entire community. This was the
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untimely death of their dearly-loved and estimable Mother Mary
Scholastica, whose name has been so closely interwoven with the
welfare of the community for many long years and whose affable
disposition and sweet motherly manner endeared her to all who

came in contact with her.

Decoration of Church.

But sorrows and separations, heart-breaking though they be,
cannot stay the progress which God's holy work demands, and
within a year, the beautifying of God's sacred temple, the Church
of Our Mother of Sorrows, was commenced. This work comprised
the decorating and painting of the irnterior, which magnificent
piece of art is fully described in another passage. Let it be
mentioned that this elegant finish on the interior of the Church
was accomplished chiefly through the valuable support and
generous co-operation of the energetic sisters themselves, who
strove by every means to raise sufficient funds for this praiseworthy

work of beauty.

Novitiate and Orphanage.

So increased was the number of candidates during the next
few years, that the over.crowded Novitiate demanded further
enlargement, and thereupon was adopted the plan of erecting a
Novitiate and Orphanage as well, at St. Mary’s of the Lake, a
most picturesque and healthful location. After two years of
laborious planning and various disappointments in the enterprise,
the immense and elegant structure known as St. Mary's of
the Lake, stands to view on a breezy bluff, overlooking the magni-
ficent scenery of Lake Ontario.

Here it is that Mother Mary of the Sacred Heart (Gardiner)
who from the early days of the foundation, has worked so zealously
in the spiritual and temporal interests of her community, is
charged with the sacred duty of moulding the hearts and minds of

those young ladies who desire to learn the secrets and practice the

virtues of a true religious life
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Increase of Missions.

Animated by a zeal for the spread of God’s Kingdom on earth,

Mother Mary Gabriel (Cunningham) whose excellent judgment s
and prudent business abilities, together with her sincerity of soul,
huve fitted her for the office of Superior, next opened two teaching
missions, which are conducted most efficiently by well-qualified
staffs, an account of which with groups are shown elsewhere.

And can it be imagined that such brilliant and useful services
could be rendered by this Sisterhood without the fame thereof
spreading far and wide ? Within the past few years weekly soli-
citations have been received from the far west, asking the aid of
these Sisters of Charity to administer to the sick and to educate the
young. As more pressing needs presented themselves at home and
only one of them could be granted, viz., a hospital, now a flourish-
ing and well equipped establishment in a thriving town at
Daysland in Alberta, which has opened the golden gates for a
later influx of their longed for assistance in the glorious west.

Jubilee Building.

Perhaps the strongest band that will forge the golden link of
to-day with the numberless links of the past, is the handsome stone
structure that prescnts such a massive and beautiful appearance
on Ordnance Street, the Jubilee Building. This will furnish the
Community with the long needed appartments, known as the
Administration Offices, and remaining to witness the fiftieth .
anniversary of the House, will be an imposing monument and a ;
memorable testimony to the laborious zeal and unceasing energy
of the good Sisters of Charity through all these years.

Departure of Archbishop Gauthier. }id

In February, 1911, the community saw with very sincere

regret the departure of their beloved Archbishop, Most Reverend
C. H. Gauthier,who, a few months previously, had been translated to
the Archiepiscopal See of Ottawa, the capital of Canada. During




| =
the term of His Grace’'s administration of this diocese, he has
ever been a devoted friend, kind father and wise counsellor of our

community.

The Appointment of Qur Present Beloved
Archbishop.

The cup of sorrow oceasioned by the departure of His Grace,
Archbishop Gauthier, was sweetened by tho welecome announce-
ment of the appointment of the Reverend M. J. Spratt, pastor of
Belleville, as his successor, Our Sisters had long experienced the
fatherly interest and unselfish devotion that have characterized
the life of our present beloved Archbishop. His Grace, prior to his
appointment to the See of Kingston, was pastor successively of
Trenton and Belleville, at which places our Sisters teach the
Separate Schools ; and the marked success they have achieved in
these Institutions has been largely due to the gencrous and
fatherly interest of His Grace.

Conclusion.

And now, this brief sketch of the House of Providence has
brought you, dear interested reader, to the present, after recalling
to your admiration the arduous labors of its early members, and
the ready and active zeal of its later subjects, so thero remains
but little to be recorded.

The last decade of years have shone with wondrous progress,
and if Almighty God has asked His loved Community for very
heartrendering sacrifices in the deaths of two of their most saintly
superiors, and in the loss of other young and useful members, He
has most bounteously rewarded their noble spirit of sacrifice by
numberless compensatory favors and graces, Prosperity and
advancement have marked the works in every direction, and the
schools particularly are making rapid strides towards the highest
perfection in the spiritual as well as in the secular lines of study.

God grant that the gratifying results of the past half century

may be but an earnest of the still greater successes to be achieved

in the days to come,



MOST REV. M., SURATT, 1,

AMCHIISHOP oF Kinowtos, Cosm, N Wi, 10







foundations, Dospitals and Schools. ¢

~
'/- SIS generally known the Ordor of the Sisters of Charity
T founded by St Vineent de Pauliin the 17th Century, was
from the first devoted expressly to the care of the sick and the
poor, but this divine mission did not preciude the uplifting of
society by instructing, where ocension  presenved itself, and de-
veloping the physieal, mental and moral powers ol the ¢hild

Imbued with the principals of universal eharity and fully con
fident of the Divine Protection it hns always heen the aim of the
jrood Sizters of Clhiarity to extend s witlely as possible the blessed
works of tenderly nursing the sick and sowing the seed of Catholic
instruction. T'he Iatter in fact during the past few years has be-
come o most important factor among their various works, and
pastors and parents realizing the advantages of Separate School
training are everywhere anxious to secure it

Consequently requests for these teaching sisters have come to

them frequently, but owing to the paucity of members, it has hoen
impossible to aceept all. - Where at all possible they have not re-
fused to extend the sphere of their proficient assistunee and aetivity

for the wellare of Catholie vouth.

S't. Vincent de Paul Hospital and
Boys’ School, Brockville.

In IS8T, Rt. Rev. J. V. Cleary, S/T.D.. gave his decision re-
garding the opening of a hospital in Brockville, and in November
of the same yoar, Sister Mary Berchmans ( Candon ), Superior, left
the Mother House, in company with three Sisters, to commence
the noble task of nursing the sick.  This hospital was placed




under the protee nd o of the holy Founder of th
Order, St. Vineent do 1 10 1t bem it v i
located on tl (yilier L p ! 1t nt vi

In a few yem nroeurad o mere desirnble site, the Jones
property, Pine Street, more convenient to the town, and '
hoautifully finished den thereon con | into an
hospital

From tin i this buaiiding has andergone varion
chai indd additior Daring the years 1911-12 a new wing wi
added and the present structure of $t. Vineent de Paul Hospital

1 maceniicent institation, equipped with the most modern
npiar ml conver i eapable of ¢ n g
ho may in afRiction soek un-t e nursine and o

1n 1893 a traini h f 1 v i wedd in o
noection L Lae ) , ving to noerou ( | 1
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with great eredit the reput n of the sehon! for ita execllv

To the solicitude ry Rov. Do
Murray the hospital o hia fostey
are has helped to reme vay of ad
mont or must we of the hospital
whose aszistance in the 1 most a
To the medieal staff the Sisters extend their most ] folt thar
for their unfailing courtes | wroas co-operation in maki
th reputation of tl nifal exeelient the surronndine
communit Last, but by o means the least, too much eredit
cannot be given to Siater Mary Clement (Shea) who, during the
past sixtesn years, ha voted sueh ineessaat eare 1o the progres
f the Tnstitution
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St John’s Conbent, Perth, Ont.

vork of the Sisters of St. John's Convent, Perth, i3 that

of tenching the

ic Soparata School of that town. Tho

" r

convent was founded December 26th, 1862, during the pastor

of the Rev, C.J, Duffus, who had the building furnished. The

ned to open the mission were accompnnicd

home by the Mother General and Archbishop Clonry
Siner that time the school has stendily progressed. The swdf
consists of five teachers, to whose unweariod devotedness, undor the
pradent dircetion and valued assistance of the zealous pastor,
Rev. LT Hogan, the present high degroe of proficiency of the
hiool 1s dne. Besides the school course, the Sisters conduet
music class and have <'hnrm- wf 1'}|H"1']! ~:‘.1'I‘i.‘~l_\‘. organ

amd treining of the choir
'he lity of the Children of Mary, under the direction

rrior, has inerensed sinee its inception, until the

moembership now number eighty. The present pastor has ever

been a traly dovoted shepherd in promoting the interests of the
Sodality Iis frequent instructions and visits are of great benefit

indd eneouragement to the members

J't. Michaeel’s Convent, Belleville.

te of the late Rt. Rev. Mgr. Farrelly St.
Michaol's Convent was established in Bellevillo and opened
August, 1900, under the guidance of Sister M. F. Regis (Yonge).

During the pastor

Previous to the advent of the House of Providence Sisters. the
Loretto Sisters had been engaged in the work of teaching, and it
was their withdrawal from the work ocensioned an invitation to be
sent to the Houso of Providence Sisters who, whenever it has been
possible, they have not f[ailed to broaden the sphere of their
influence and activity for the good of Catholic youth.

The late Rev. D. A. Twomey was eminently an educationist,
and the present enviable position of the schools wus due in alarge
mensure to his zeal.  Shortly before his lamented death the erection

of a large, modern, splendidly equipped school was completed.




JSt. Peter’'s Convent, Trenton, Ont.

The third call for n missi school eame in 1902 from the late
Rev. 1. AL Twohey Previously the worlh was in eh ot the
Sisters of the (Congregntion of Notre Dame, bhat upon their
departure the Sisters of the Hous» of Providenes wore request d

to tuke up the work,  Again the Religions responded to the ea ],
although their numbers were not more than sufficient to carry on
the ever-inereasing duty of the Mother House, Mother M. Edward
(MeKinley) was appointed Superior and with her companions set
out for their new home to take up the work.,  T'hey were received
most cordially by tho pastor and peopl The prosperous con-
dition of the school and large number of pupils, are sources of
pleasure and satisfaction to all those interested in the work

Basides the work of teaching instruction in musie is given

St. Francis de Yales General Hospital,
S'mith’s Falls, Ont.

The loeation of a Hospital at Smith's Fulls was proposed
during the visitation of Archbishop Giaathior in 1905, The pro-
ject was approved by His Grace and was eagerly welcomed by tho
pastor of Smith's Falls parish, Rev. Father Kelly, who had heen
anxiously awaiting the foundution of such aninstitution. A suit-
able location was secured. the Luilding erected and opened for th
reception of patients in 1904, under the able leadership of the
Superior, Sister M. Vineent (MeDonnell). Since that auspicions
oceasion the hospital has suczceded beyond expectation, and has
brought solace, comfort and relicf to hundreds of ill and unfor-
tunate, who would otherwise have baen without the slighost eare
or attention,  In other words the hospital has amply filled a long-
felt want in the community. In this work of sell-congratulation
we must not forizet the kindness and courtesy of the medical men,
under whose care the patients have been; nor the generous nssist-

ance of the good ladies of Smith's Falls, who, without distinetion

of relizion, have tuken the warmest interest in the institution,
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and who by their large charity have made possible in many cases
the good work done by the Sisters. Lastly to the Rev. Father
Kelly the hospital owes much for unwavering and undaunted
support since it's beginning

JS't. Mark’s Convent, Prescott, Ont.

This convent was established in 1905 in an excellent situation.
The building is the home of the late Dr. Buckley, and it is through
the great kindness and generosity of Mrs. Buckley,who relinquished
her right to the residence during her life, that the Sisters have
been able to locate themselves so well. The proverbial kindness
of Monsignor Masterson has been ever shown to the Sisters, with
a liberal hand, and that paternal solicitude which he exhibits,
nono ean fully appreciate save only those who have experienced its
gentle influence. To the ladies of Prescott the convent is indebt-
ed for providing for the furnishings and other necessary require-
ments.  The blessing of the Chapel in connection with the
convent was the occasion of a manifestation of great spiritual re-
Joicing and thanksgiving, and many a prayer was offered up to the
Muker of all for the soul of the noble-hearted doctor, who had by
his thoughtlulness made possible thorough edueation in the com-
munity in which he lived. The community was committed to the
able guidaneoe of Mother M. Franeis (Condon.)

S't. Mary’s Convent, Chesterville,

For some time Rev. J, J. Fleming, the zealous pastor, had
bheen endeavoring to procure religious teachers from the House
of Providence for his school. But the community did not find it
possible to grant the request until 1907,

At this time three Sisters, accompanied by Sr. M. John,
(Crowley) as Superior, began the work. They were given a hearty
weleome by the pastor and many friends, and found a neat little
home waiting for them, through the kindness and generosity of
Mrs. A, C. Gillissie.




.,

18

Providence General Hospital,
Daysland, Alta.

After many solicitations there was established in the year
1908, in Daysland, Alberta, a hospital in charge of the Superior,
Sister M. Angel Guardian (Mavgan), with four sisters. The
project was one of great ditliculty, but was finally accom-
plished. The building is of modern construction and is situated
a short distance west of the business section of the town. Here it
is filling its useful purpose, ministering to hospital needs of the
great and growing West, of which the district surrounding
Daysland is « flourishing part.

Sacred Heart Convent, Arnprior.

T'his convent was founded in 1909, at the urgent request of
the ever-devoted pastor, Rev. A. Chaine, who realized the
advantages and efficiency of such training, and religious in-
structions, the Catholic youth would enjoy in a Separate school.
Five Sisters with Mother M. Philip (Murray) as Saperior took
their departure, to establish a house of the order of Sisters of
Charity at Arnprior, where they found a house well loeated and
beautiful grounds surrounding it, ready for them

Since the school opened the number of pupils inerensed so
rapidly that a second colony had to be sent. A music class has

also been organized there.

S't. Mary’s of the Lake Novitiate
and Orphanage.

This institution was opened in 1910, and, as its name implics,
has for its purpose the care and education of the orphaned, as well
as the training of those who seek to enter the religious state and
become the active dispensers of charity,  This purpose St. Mary's
of the Lake is fulfilling day by day, and the work is made easier
of accomplishment on account of its ideal location, and the exeel-

lenee of its construetion, equipped as it is with all modern eonven-

_
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iences, and at the same time possessing the latest in scientific
heating and sanitation,

The building is situated on an eminence from which the
spacious grounds in front slope gently to the roadway and on
towards the shore. The prospect from the balconies, which face
southwards, is enchanting, the head waters of the noble St.
Lawrence being visible through openings, between the tops of
magnificent trees, which cover the grounds, and the air one
breathes from these balconies is always fresh and pure. The
building is of limestone, four-storied, and it's wood-work is in
natural grain, It is provided with steam-heating and has it's own
lnundry and eleetric lighting plants. Altogether it is an ideal
institution for carrying out the purposes for which it has been
designed.

About forty novices and postulants are at present in the
novitiate being trained in the principles of the Religious life and
formed for their future work under the wise and holy guidance
of Mother Mary of the Sacred Heart (Gardiner) whose long
experience in this most important work of a Religious Community,
and true saintliness of character so eminently fit her for the
responsible duties of her position,

Eighty children finds a home within the walls of the Orplian-
nge, where they experience the gentlo solicitude and care of
the Superior Sister Mary Raphael (MeCann) who, endowed by
God with a love for little ones, has found, it would seem, in her
present position, an opportunity for the cxercise of her true

voeation.
St. John’s School, Kingston.

Let it be remembered that while the Mother House has shown
itsell very solicitous to provide distant parishes with well-
qualified staffs of Religious teachers to spread God's knowledge
in the hearts ol youth, it has not forgotten the adage, ** Charity
begins at home.”  Almost among the first schools founded by
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the Community was one in the city, where at the present day four
" Sisters are engaged in the divine work of teaching.
The building is high and well equipped, there being four rooms
and a basement. The classes are well organized and at a future
date a fifth Sister will bo sent to conduct a class in the now
vacant room. From the commencement of the Sisters' charge in ¢
fih this school a marked improvement has been very noticeable in the
manner and general deportment of the children in this loeality.
May the effects of this self-sacrificing labor long linger in the

souls of these little ones,

Our Mother of Sorrotws Church.

And once more, kind reader, you are invited to visit in spirit

the beautiful edifice, Our Mother of Sorrows Church, to dwell for
n few moments in silent admiration of the exquisitely decorated
interior. The nave with its heavy timbered roof has the walls
trented simply and broadly in tones of old ivory and subdued
green,  This soft tone has made an excellent back-ground for the
Stations of the Cross.  The lower band and upper section of walls
has been ornamented with well drawn gothic bands in colors
harmonizing with the wall colors, the whole giving an cffect of
refined and subdued harmony, emphasizing the jewel-like effect
of the artistic stained glass windows, the gifts of kind benefactors.
In the beautiful sanctuary the color scheme is of ivory and gold.
The grained roof panels have gilded relief ornaments of erockoett
bands springing from the cornice line and growing upwards in
conformity with the soaring tendency of gothie art. In the nar-
rower apsidal panels are painted figures of angels in adoration,

The other roof panels have subjeets illustrative of the Divine

I Mysteries. [Under the windows the spandrels within enclosing
foliations, have selected symbolie devices in gold, shaded with
acrolls lettered with inscriptions in Latin text,

This devotional and inspiring Holy of Holies is but an image

of what the Hidden God should have, but He will aceopt of it, as
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it has been raised through the efforts of noble minds and humble
hearts, many of whom have gone to see Him, face to face, and
others who still linger round His earthly throne in thelr dearly
loved Mother House, daily uniting in spirit with their far distant
missionary Bisters to implore His Divine blessing on the broad
field of work that has been sown, and to beg a long continuanee of
the same through the loving intercession of their Immaculate
Queen, their Mother of Sorrows.

- -
OUR JUBILEE.

Our Jubiles ! That phrase brings to our minda
Long years of service in Our Masters cause--
Long as the world computes—but still how short
When our thoughts turn unto that other Lite,
And then forget the cares of this, our world !

So after fifty years do we rejoice

That God has prospered us and made ua grow
In stature and extent to further serve

Him through His poor. Thankful, indeed are we.
That God has given us this work to do,

And blessed us in the deed. From seedling small
Profuse, abundant has the harvest been

But all we owe to God, His blessings lowed
Upon each project from that happy day-—

(To our loved house that day of long ago)

When that strong-hearted four began the work
Of charity upon a Bishop's call,

And builded well the base on which we grow
ITence thanks we give, on this our jubilee

To God for blessings manifold, aud bid

Our friends to join us in our heart-felt joy




Deatba in the Community.

T MUST not be understood that such brilliant advanooment
o as recorded above, has continued with no sorrows to mar
the onward progress

The Community was yet in its infancy when God took from
its limited number five most promising young subjects, all
of whom were interred in the vault under 8t. Mary’s Cathedral.

Sister Mary of tho Sacred Heart (Sarah Byrne) and her
sister, Sister Mary Francis Xavier (Catherine Byrne) were the
first called to their heavenly reward after a short life led in the
vineyard of their holy Spouse

Sister Mary Patrick (Sarah McKinley) the next among the
deceased, though not of a robust constitution. did not spare
herself in the service of the poor and took more than one lons
hard collecting tour for their support. She died at the early azo
of twenty-seven and was laid beside her dearly-beloved ones in the
Cathedral vault, nwaiting the resurrection when death will |
exchanged for immortality

Not two years later Sister Mary Guardian Angel (Mary
McGGowan) of a gontlencss and aminbility of character that
attraoted all to her, wae the next to prepare for death. Havine n

desire to live, she patiently awaited death to summon her ton
better life. On Aug. 29, 1879, she breathed forth her voung soul
into the hands of her Creator

Mary Austin, Sister Mary Veronica, the first eandidate from
the Diocese of Hprlu‘\z.‘i'id. enterad the Novitiate in 1874 and ¢
hor great satisfaction she mad: holy Profession twn yours later

But her ate coustitut forctold that Lher wsojourn wus

not to be of long daration.  True enough, she enjoyed only one
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short hour in the Commnuity roow, the first and last hour she
passed there.  Farly in 1880, in the twenty-cighth year of hor age,
#he closed hier eyes, to this mortal life, and was laid with her
religious co-laborers who had gone before

The happy death of loved Sister Mary Teresa (Mary Cleary),
’ who departed this life after a short illness, is commemorated Oct,
12, 1881. It was plain to be seen that what Sister M. Teresa did,
was done under the eye of God, with the soul view to His glory.
It was with unwearied patience and a marked self-forgetful.
noss, that she prepared the First Communicants of that year.
She resumed her class work as usual in Sept. of 1881, but ere the
month passed she showed signs of indisposition. Only one week's
attack of typhoid was sufficient to weaken her comstitution to
death’s door. The Community was assembled and while sup-
plicating the Heavenly Courts for aid in her last struggle she
quietly breathed her pure soul in peace to God. Her remains
were placed on the eveof St Teresa’s Fenst in the cemetery at
Holyoke

During the next decade of years the Angel of Denth visited
the Communrity no less than eight times, taking some of its most

active and promising subjects

Mother Mary John (Ellen O'Donunell) who had learned the
sweetness derived from suffering, and who always showed the true
spirit of the Tustitate, died in Augnst of '83. She was endowed
with a courageous spirit. great energy aud strong will power. She
tilled successively the offices of Mistress of Novices and Superior,
and 1n the discharge of these duties she became endeared to all
Heor death was followed in threa years time by Sr. M. Vincent de
Paul (Julin Stafford) who was ns a ministering Angel to the desti-
tute and sufferinz, and was mourned by rich and poor, widow and

orphan, who were inconsolable at the news of her death.

The month of the Holy Rosary called for another sacrifice in
the death of Sister Mary Agnes (Catherine McCummiskey) who
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at the early ago of thirty-one, gladly gave her pure soul up to
her God.

Only three months had passed when God again called to
Himself a young and pious religious, Sister Mary Catherine
[Mary Doyle] whose charity fervor and patienco were a great
edification to her Sisters in religion.

Sister Mary Aloysius [Mary Ann Swift] who, during her reli-
gious life, held the responsible offices of Mistress of Novices and
(ieneral Secretary, was a source of joy and good cheer to those
with whom she lived. But hor life was of ghort duration. Late
in September of 1888, she submitted with a loving sweetness to
the Divine Will of her Maksz, in leaving her mortal lifa to com-
mence a life that will last forever.

Little did Sister Flora McInnis feel that on entering the
House of Providence she would not live to make Profession. She
faithfully observed the regulations of the Novitiate and was
always anxious to give comfort to the destitute. Divine Provi-
dence willed that sheshould die a postulant, and though her death
was very sudden it was not, thank God, unprovided, and it cannot
be doubted that this young aspirant is with the Heavenly Hosts
who adore incessuntly around the great White Throne.

Young, full of hope and of a most refined character, Alice
O'Halloran in religion, Sister Mary Patrick, enterod the Provi-
dence Novitiate, baing then twonty.one years of age. It was in
caring for the little orphans that this loved Sister displayed such
golid virtues and affectionate disposition. Her sweet child-like
love of the Blessed Virgin and her remarkable purity of heart,
were most admirable. She lived only a short time, but long
enough to endear her to all. 8he was loved by every one, and it
is not necessary to suy that frequont und fervent are tho Requies-
cat in Pace's, repeated for dear Sister Mary Patrick. The next
loss came on Sept. Hth, 1891, when Sister Mary Alphonsus
(Margaret Ryan) was called to a home of infinite joys. She waa

of a kind upright and cheerful disposition, and was frequently
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heard to say, “ If we are faithful in small things, we shall be faith-
ful in that which is greater, which motto she tried faithfully to
work by,

And next is recorded the death of one whose name is inti-
mutely united to the history of the Institute, Mother Mary of Mt.
Carmel (Ellen Byrne) She has been regarded as a pillar of the
Community, Always taking an active part in ite disciplinary
regulations. She held in succession the respensible offices of
Assistant, Gieneral Treasurer, Superior (ieneral and General
Asgistant, and it was while exercising the duties of these offices
that her virtues rendered her forever worthy of the love and
veneration of her Community, and of an immortal remembrance
by her Sisters who are left to mourn her loss

Sister Mary Bernard [Ellen Fox) the next called ou to depart
from this life died in 1894, having proved herself in her services
of the aged and orphan to be a genuine Sister of Charity.

Just two short years had passed when another cherished
Sister, Sister M. of the Cross (Elizabeth Keating) a devoted
co-laborer, pnssed from this vale of tears to her home beyond the
vrave. Her self-sacrifice, her burning zeal and her heroie cour-
age in time of trials shone very brightly from her young soul, and
it ennnot be doubted that she now enjoys the blessings and peace
s0 often implored for her by the old and poor whom she cared for
so tenderly.

It was at day-break, June 28, 1896, that Sister M. Bernadette
[Catherine Dougherty| offered her heart to (God in death as she
had done 8o lovingly in life, having manifested in her short career
generosity, perfect neatness in everything she did, and a marked
good order wherever she was placed.

This same year marks the death of a pious youny sister,
Sister M. Beatrice [Catherine Casey] whose modesty and unaffect-
ed gravity rendered her a model to her companions and a conso-
Iation to her Superiors.  She lived for God and died in His grace
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and love, wearing on her still features the calin beauty born of o
holy life and a holy death.

The Feast of the Purifiention of Our Virgin Mother, is the
anniversary of Sister M. Regina's (Mary Ellen Quinn) death.
This young Sister was possessed of a genial disposition. She
always displayed a genuine interest in the general welfare of the
Jommunity, and was considered on Mission as a living sunbeam
sent to dispel the day's toils and contradictions. The solemn
funeral service for this dear Sister was the first chanted in the
new church, whore all had assembled to pay their last tributes to
one so much lamented and so dearly loved.

Gireat was the sorrow that prevailed throughout the Com.
munity when their deeply loved Sister Mary of Merey (Johanna
O'Connor) was summoned by the Angel of Death to leave her
scenes of labor and go to enjoy an everlasting reward.  She was a
sister of Rev. T. P. O'Counnor, Pastor of Napanec, and was, during
her moetal life as an ange! of peace und sweetness, alwnys ready
to minster to the sufferor, the attention needed, not forgatting to
whisper devout aspirations to the Heavenly Physician of all ills.

The year of 1900 witnessed the death of a most highly
osteomed Sister, Sister M. of the Assumption (Mary J. Mucdonell)
who possessed an amiability of character and goodness of heart
that have enrned the affectionate rememberanee of her Tnstitute.
Though hut a short time had elapsed ginee her holy Profession
till her death, she had in that brief time displayed a generosity of
spirit thet will make her ever memorable. Hoer death was
followad by that of Sister Mary Leo (M. A. Fogurty) a virtuons
young religious who was lovingly cherished by her Community.
Ier love of boly poverty and obedience to rule were very promi-
nent virtues shown by her, and she might be justly titled, the
* Defender of the Rule.”  May the bright example of her virfues
and the remembrance of her kind deeds serve to sweeten the trials
of her co-laborers and reudor them worthy to meet her again in
the heaven of eternal felicity.
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At the close of the forticth year of its history the Death
Record of the Institute comprises on the bead-roll of sanctified
souls, twenty-three cherished members, and sadly is the new era,
prefaced by a loving tribute in memory of a pious young religious,
Sister M. Patrick [Mary Agnes Donovan]. In the vineyard of
Christ she cared Jor the orphans with great kindness, and to the
aged and afflicted with a tenderness almost incredible.  The Com-
munity early recognized the superior qualities that charncterized
the youthful soul, and placed her in the responsible position of
Assistant, Secretary and Bursar of St. Vincent de Paul Hospital,
but it is not for her ability and her intellectual gifts that she will
be remembered but for her cherry disposition and warmness of
heart, her unaffected piety and zeal for the glory of God. Just
ten months since death had visited the Community, elapsed when
a preeious young religious whose life-spau though short, had
merited an enduring place in the recollection of her Sisters, was
erowned hy a beautiful death, Thiz was Sister Mary Veronica
[ Maud Dennee] whose humble submission and reverence for the
voice of God, through Superior, characterized her in the pursuit
of her noble calling.  In the elass-room she was reverad, ever
benign and wholly religions.  Her vigilance and promptness in
overy thing pretaining to school and pupils signalizad her as &
suceessful teacher, and it is hoped that the remembrance of her
srood deeds will secare many a forvent prayer for the repose of her
soul,

On the evening of September 24, 1905, cold death again in-
vuded the ranks of this religious family and took from their midst
oue who may be designated a Pertect Religious, Sister Mary Rose,
of Limn (Mary Brickley). Itwas particularly in trying circum-
stunces that she gave good example, ever counselling hor
companions to be silent under real or imaginary injustice. In
February she departed from the Brockville Mission where she
had most devotadly labored in the hospital and office of Secretary.
and ore seven months had passed this valuable life was gently and
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peacefully brought toa close, and her virgin soul fled to the realms
of bliss and happiness above.

Would that this sad chronicle might here be brought to a
close, and the curtain be drawn npon what next ensued.  Batno !
God willed it otherwise,

He had guarded from the day of her Profession and prepared
this chosen Spouse of His Divine Son, Mother Mary Edward
(Catherine McKinley) to be the loved Mother and main support
of His noble community, and to-day it was His divine Will that
she shonld receive her well-merited erown.

Mother Mary Edward was dead ! A thrill of sorrow chilled
oach heart as this sad news was hastily wired from house to house.

She who had shown such active zeal from the day she was left
the guiding star of the community by the departure of the Found-
resses, she who had displayed such a motherly love for every
member of her Institute was now cold in death. "That great mind
that had so ably solved many and many a plan for the advance-
meat of her cherished Community, that great heart that had
tnken into its fond embrace, not only her devoted subjects, but the
needy, the poor and the homelvss were now stilled forever more.

Heart-breaking as was the grief of the stricken Sisters, they
did not 8o soon forget the lessons of their late Mother M. Edward.
Sweetly resigned and wholly patient as she had always exemplified
herself, in time of bitter trials, they in like manner accepted the
chalice and ealmly prayed, * Not our will but thine be done.”

Possossing a most brilliant intellect and rare qualities of

character, she was all her life in the prominent offier of Superior,
being Superior General for three terms and then Superior

of St. Peter’s Convent, Trenton, where she died Nov. 21, 1904.

A Mother who was so traly loved in life must be truly loved
in death, and it is a consolation to remember that she who so
tenderly labored for her childeen in this life will not be the less
watchful and lavish in her affection from her starry home beyond
the skies,
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Another young aspirant who had not yet pronounced her
final vows, Sister Bridget ( Ellen Hynes) was next ealled from hor
devoted lnbor of caring the infirm and aged.  er life had been
fuithfully pussed in sorving God in the persons of Iis poor, and
after passing only a fow but happy years in religion, she has gone
to join her kind Sistora in heaven, who wear the crowns their
works have earned.

The Feast of the Annunciation, 1905, waa rendered sndly
momorable by the early and sudden death of Sister Mary Raphael
(Catherine Slavin),  Sho was in truth one of the best loved and
devoted members of the Institute, but it was especially to the
Sisters of the Mission house in Brockville where her death oceur-
od, that she was particularly endeared.  In Sistor Mary Raphael’s
life wo have an exquisite blonding of labor and prayer; she follow-
ed in the busy footsteps of Martha zeal serving the poor and
lowly, without Lowever, neglecting to nourish the soul with Mary's
restful gpirit in holy meditation and pious aspirations. In death
» calm seronity beamed on her angelie countenance expressing
the eandor, modesty and goodness which characterized hor during
life. May her soul now enjoy the sweet company of the Mother
of God, whom she so strongly loved during life.

Fittingly compared to the rose ruthlessly plucked in life's
summer morn, was the primal bloom of Sister Mary Rita's
(Catherine Cournoyier) life in GGod’s garden—the religious state,
For scarcely had this amiable young novice pledged her sacred
vows to her Heavenly Bridegroom to labor among Christ’s dis-
trossed members, when to the grief of the Community, the voice
of the Divine Reaper summoned her innocent soul to the glories
of heaven. She was a “Vietim of Charity” for it was while
waiting on a fever patient outside the convent, that this lovable
Sister contracted the disease which terminated her young life
March 11th, 1906.

The painful wound of separation was barely healed, when,
(God, Whose ways are not our ways, demanded from His precious
ohosen band, whom He had so recently called on for a sacrifice
their reverend and gentle Mother Mary Scholastica (Bridget
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MecDonnell).  For eleven years, she had been the Superior

3n

tGeneral and during this term as well as in other responsible offices,
shie had drawn hearts to love Ler, by her sweet affable manner,
aud her strong character of sterling worth. Regardless of tho
prayers offered by the Priests and Sisters, the poor and orphans,
oll of whom held her in snch exalted esteem, Mother M. Scholastica

o
camly resigned herself to the Will of her Creator, and the consoling
memory on her death-bed that God knew she had done her best, in
the execution of her weighty responsibilitics, patiently awaited
y

the moment of her release from the prison walls of the flesh.

On Feburary 11th, 1907, in the presence of the sorrowing
(Community, she sweetly broathed her Spirit into the keeping of
Her heavenly Spouse to hear the conzoling invitation so well
desarved “Come thou blessed of my Father, possess the kingdom
prepared for you unto life everlasting.”

Again did the Community witness the cold grasp of doath in

the demise of Sister Mary Ganzaga (Marguret Oliver) whose
v fervent carcer of generons service in the works of Charity was
brought to an end on February 28, 1909.

Gentle but cheerful during ber life she still maintained the
same spirit during her last illness, and in fact the patience and
(3 loving resignation with which this dear Sister accepted her call to
give up her young and useful life was an admirabls example to her
companions and a becoming close to the beautiful life she had led.
May her pure soul rest in peace.

% Our Jubiles year has been saddened by the Ange! of death,
i taking from us our lovely young Sister, Mary Madeline (Mary
} '; Giourdier). Her career of usefulness was but begun when disease

began to pray upon her delicate form, and soon our sorrowing
(‘ommunity was left to mourn the loss of one whom many among
A g the Bisters had loved and cherished from childhood. Joyfully
{ und longingly did she, during her illness, look forward to the
supreme moment when her pure soul would be released from its

oarthly prison. She passed most peacefully away on November

15th, 1911
REQUIESCAT IN PACE.




l Our friends,

. ( /I ON this retrospect of fifty years we gratofully acknowledge

the unselfish assistance and whole-hearted co-oporation
of those, who have sympathized with our work, and in a most
practical way, Tt is impossible for such a long period of time—
fifty years—to pass, in the life of an individual or institution,
withont that individual or ingtitution meeting many, whose hearts
God has filled with the “Milk of human Kindness,” and whom He
hae dosigned in His providence to ha the benefactors of their
kind. S8ignally favorod have we, the Sisters of Charity, boen in
this reapeet.  Though the road to us has boen, humanly speaking,
a. times somevhat rough and unhewn, we have mot many of these.
(God's chowan, who have appraciated our efforts and helped in o
substantial way (o make our journey smoother

Particularly thankful are we to those who have been at the
head of the Diocese during these fifty yeara—the Bishops and
Archbishops.  Under their benign guidance we have progressed
thus far, overcoming many difficulties. On all occasions have
they given us encouragement, and taken an interest in the work
of the institution that has helped to make things easier of
accomplishment. To the parish priests of the diocese we owe a
debt of gratitude for their co-operation, particularly in the annual
quest within their parishes; without their kindly interest
and thoughtfulness the work of the Sisters upon these quests
would have been much more onerous than they have been.

But among our greatest benefactors we must place those who
have filled the office of Spiritual Director to our sisterhood. No
position holds greater responsibility than this, nor calls for more
continuous exercise of prudence and good judgment. Grateful,
indeed, are we to the Rev. P. A. Twohey [deceased], Rev. Thos.
Spratt, Rev. J. P. Kehoe, Rev. C. J. Mea, past Directors, and to
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the Rev. A, J. Hanley, our present Spiritual adviser, for able
counsel in our spiritual needs,

And lastly, we gratefully subscribe our thankfulness to those
members of the medieal profession, who have given their services
froely and cheerfully during the many years since our foundation,
To the Hor. Senator Sullivan, M.D., and Dr. Wafer [decensed],
who were our medieal adviser- 1 the early days of our institution,
and to Dr. Pholan, who acted as Medical adviser to the Sisters for
over a quarter of a century, we are particularly grateful. They
hold a deep place in our respect and esteem, from which years
cannot remove them,  And to those other members of the Medi-
cal profession, who have gencrously donated their time, both in

the delivering of lectures to the Sisters-in-training wnd in giving

medical advice we offer our grateful acknowledgements, They
are: Dr. Ryan, Dr. Morrison, Dr.; O'Connor, Dr. Tlunley,
Dr. McCarthy and Dr. Gibson,
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